



Osagie Favour

Content writer

About Me

I'm Osagie Favour, a content writer with years of experience. I've written tons of ebooks over the years. I can handle content and ebook writing of any nonfiction niche confidently with 100% Outstanding delivery.

I can create content suitable for readers to understand and it will generate their rightful interest. I include high and quality illustrative images and an ebook layout design.

Contact

 +2348130250341

 osagiefavour124@gmail.com

 Karamola lane, Okitipupa.
Ondo State. Nigeria.

Skills

- Ebook writing
- Course content creation
- Copywriting
- SEO
- Powerpoint Presentation

Language

- English

Education

(2018 - 2023)

**OLUSEGUN AGAGU UNIVERSITY
OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**

B.TECH

3.65

Experience

(2022 - Present Day)

FREELANCE EBOOK WRITER

- Created up to 10 ebooks for big companies already
- Designed course contents for teachers

(2017 - 2019)

BLOG POST WRITER

- Created more than 100 blog contents for big companies
- Completed a lot of complicated works